PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Joseph Sebrosky

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 7:32 AM
To: 'mray@tva.gov'

Subject: address

Phil,

I've been getting hardcopies of letters from NuStart but they have the wrong address for me.
The envelopes are addressed as follows:

Mr. Joseph M. Sebrosky

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North E3D2M

11545 Rockville Pike

Washington, DC 20555-001

The above address has the wrong mailstop and send the letters to Washington DC and not Rockville, MD.
If you use the following address it will get to me sooner

Mr. Joseph M. Sebrosky

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North T7E18

11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738



Hearing Ildentifier: Bellefonte_ COL_Public_EX
Email Number: 96

Mail Envelope Properties (C4A4C9A16294FB4CBA5A36312D05SFFAC034CBD2C64)

Subject: address

Sent Date: 3/3/2008 7:32:18 AM
Received Date: 3/3/2008 7:32:18 AM
From: Joseph Sebrosky

Created By: Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov
Recipients:

pmray@tva.gov" <pmray@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 590 3/3/2008 7:32:18 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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